22 July 2022

Request for Official Information responded to under the Local Government and Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) (the Act) — reference: OIR 2122-306

| refer to your information request we received on 28 June 2022 for the following:
What are the COVID-19 vaccine requirement for KCDC employees?

Council’'s current COVID-19 Vaccination Policy requires anyone who does work for, or on
behalf of, the Council to provide evidence that they are fully vaccinated against COVID-19.

When is the current policy regarding vaccination requirements for staff due for review?
Council is currently in the process of reviewing the COVID-19 Vaccination Policy.

What is the potential/proposed changes that will be made to the policy?

As the policy review and update to staff has not been completed, | am not able to speculate.
On that basis | must decline this part of your request as the documents alleged to contain the
information requested do not exist or, despite reasonable efforts to locate them, cannot be
found, section 17(e) of the LGOIMA refers.

You have the right to request the Ombudsman to review this decision. Complaints can be sent

by email to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz, by fax to (04) 471 2254, or by post to The
Ombudsman, PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143.

Yours sincerely

Dianne Andrew
Organisational Development Manager
Te Kaihautl mo te Hunga Mabhi
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